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DATE: September 17, 2007

TO: Marguerite H. Lockard, Commission Deputy Clerk II, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patsy White, Division of Economic Regulation Q W /////
RE: Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2007 Q&D\C\% ~EX

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed in July 2007
identifying whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the
source. Of the one document listed, 0 should be retained and one returned.

Attachment
cc: Charles Hill (w/o attachment)
Tim Devlin (w/o attachment)
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2007

Division of Economic Regulation

DOCKET DOCKET TITLE DOCUMENT LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS
060198-EI  Requirement for 10085-06  Breman Order issued
investor-owned Gervasi

electric utilities

to file ongoin
storm preparedness
plansand
implementation
cost estimates.

DESCRIPTION RETAIN RETURN

Progress (Burnett
- (CONFIDENTIAL)
Revised documents
identifying line
numbers [in
response to

staif's informal
data request dated
9/8/06 ragardmg
integrate
vegetation

management plan].
[See I%N 08981-06]



Total number of records:



